

CONTRACTOR AC 327bL4F

Midway Utah

Professional Summary

Highly qualified IT professional with a successful record of determining and documenting requirements for IT products, logistics and financial applications. Outstanding problem-solving, analytical and decision-making skills with proven ability to conceptualize solutions to challenging situations and implement practical cost-effective project plans. Characterized as a talented strategist, communicator, project leader and customer relationship manager. Areas of expertise encompass the following:

Skills

- Business process improvement
- Magento Ecommerce
- Search engine architecture
- Market research
- Mitigation plan development
- Product launches
- PHP and HTML
- Data analysis
- Strategic planning
- Team player
- Adobe Photoshop
- Microsoft Dynamics GP

- Sales Pad
- Google analytics
- Google AdWords
- Amazon AWS Certified
- Microsoft Azure Certified
- Acumatica ERP Certified
- leadership
- Project Management
- SQL Server Admin
- Microsoft Server Admin
- Network Admin

Work History

Senior Acumatica Consultant: 11/2019 to current

Mission Viejo, CA

- Implemented 24 Acumatica ERP instances with Financial and Distribution and Manufacturing
- E-commerce ERP Expert, Shopify, Big Commerce, WooCommerce, Magento/Adobe commerce, XCart
 - Implemented The Ric Group Fusion WMS Savant WMS Pace Jet ShipStation Ship Engine - ScanCo WMS
- All Acumatica Support for 50 clients
- Worked with Quick Book Enterprise Conversions
- Support for 100 GP customers

Acumatica Consultant: 7/2019 to 11/2019

Austin TX

- Implemented 5 Acumatica ERP instances with Financial and Distribution and Manufacturing
 - Implemented The Ric Group Fusion WMS Savant WMS Pace Jet ShipStation Ship Engine - ScanCo WMS
- All Acumatica Support for 17 clients
- Worked with Quick Book Enterprise Conversions

ERP Manager / CIO 7/2019 to 8/2020

Salt Lake City

- Implemented Acumatica ERP instances with Financial and Distribution with warehousing
- Intergraded Conveyor system CASI into Acumatica to pull orders for pick and pack with Wave Picking
- All IT infrastructure
- Ecommerce integrations with Acumatica.

Acumatica Lead Technical Consultant 3/2017 to 6/2019

Salt Lake City

- Implemented 26 Acumatica ERP instances with Financial and Distribution and Manufacturing
 - Implemented The Ric Group Fusion WMS Savant WMS Pace Jet ShipStation Ship Engine - ScanCo WMS
- Implemented 36 Microsoft Dynamics GP ERP instances with Sales Pad as an add on Product with all support and upgrades.
 - GP Database GP Upgrades GP Reports GP Installs
 - Managed all Microsoft Exchange for in house premier and over 50 clients.
- Managed Office 365 for our office and over 100 clients
- Lead Acumatica Developer for Web services and API connections
- Lead Web Developer for Ecommerce and Integration with ERP solutions
- Managed all Microsoft Servers Including (Active Directory, File services, Print server, SQL Server, Dynamics GP server)
- Managed 26 different Amazon AWS Virtual machines with RDS SQL data bases
- Managed 30 Microsoft Azure Virtual machines with SQL data bases, and active directory
- Managed over 200 Clients with their IT needs

Chief Information Officer 7/2008 to 4/2017

•

Heber Utah

- Magento Ecommerce Manager with over 4 million is revenue annually
- Magneto Developer (PHP and .net certified)
- Improved Shipping process by implementing warehouse management software and integrated with Dynamics GP
- Implemented Microsoft GP and saved Nitro-Pak over \$100,000 in implantation cost
- Integrated Microsoft Dynamics GP with Magento with E-Bridge EDI connections
- Designed and installed new network and new server room in a 40,000 Square foot warehouse
- Managed All Google SEO and AdWords (with a \$200,000 ad spend annually
- Managed All email for the company through Google Apps Migrated away from Microsoft Exchange,
- Managed all Advertising both print and digital

- Photoshop and all digital graphics
- Managed all Microsoft Servers Including (Active Directory, File services, Print server, SQL Server, Dynamics GP server)

IT Manager 3/2005 to 6/2008

Heber Utah

- Microsoft Network Administrator (Cisco Firewall HP procurv switches -)
- Installed all audio visual in a 200,000 Square foot conference center
- Audio visual manager with a staff of 20 technical employees
- Implemented Macros Point of sale for the whole resort
- Implemented Peach Tree accounting system for the resort
- Provided IT Support for over 200 resort employees + up to 1000 guest at the resort
- Managed All email from a inhouse exchange server
- Managed all Microsoft Servers Including (Active Directory, File services, Print server, SQL Server)

Education

Associate of Science: Computers, 2009 ********* University

BBA: Computer Science, 2012 Stevens ******** College

Certifications	Microsoft Server Administrator
Acumatica Consulate	Certification
Acumatica Distribution	A+ Certification
Acumatica Manufacturing	Magento Manager Certification
Acumatica System Admin	Acumatica Certified
	Ship Station
	L